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Western Law Associates, P.C

From:
To:
Sent:
Attach:

"Jeremiah Williamson" <JWILLl2@state.wy.us>
<western law@onewest.net>
Tuesday, May 24, 2011 5:04 PM
renewalcoverletter05232011.pdf; proposedpermit05232011.pdf; renewalreview05232011.pdf;
renewalpublicnotice05232011.pdf
Sand Draw Landfill Permit DocumentsSubject:

Dear Rick:

Attached you will find the Sand Draw landfill permit documents that DEQ mailed to your client yesterday. As I mentioned in our
telephone conversation, DEQ re-evaluated its preliminary determination concerning the proposed vertical expansion, and the
proposed permit does not treat the expansion as a new cell/unit, Because that determination was the sole issue raised in the
petition pending before the Council, the petition is now moot.

Accordingly, DEQ believes that it is in the best interests of the parties involved and the Council to stipulate to the dismissal of the
petition. Please let me know by no later than noon on Thursday whether you will agree to stipulate to dismiss the petition. If you
are amenable to that course of action, I will draft the stipulated dismissal. If Ido not hear from you by that time, Iwill assume
that you do not wish to stipulate to a dismissal and I will consequently file a motion to dismiss for mootness.

iil1ank you for your time and cooperation. I look forward to hearing from you.

Sincerely, .

JWllmiah I. Williamson
Assistant Attorney General
Wyoming Office of the Attorney General
Water and Natural Resources Division
Phone: 307.777.6946
Fax: 307.777.3542

The information provided in this communication is confidential and protected, may be attorney-client privileged, may constitute
inside information, and is intended only for the use of the addressee. Unauthorized use, disclosure, or copy is strictly prohibited
and may be unlawful. If you received this communication in error, please notify the sender immediately.

(1
EXHIBIT
<:·swQJ)

5/25/2011


